

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Swink, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com>

Cc: "scheduling@ios.doi.gov" <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] BP America Meeting Request - July 23 or 24

Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2019 18:15:33 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you! We'll follow up with you as soon as possible.

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

On Tue, Jul 16, 2019 at 12:16 PM Swink, Suzanne <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com> wrote:

Per our conversation.

Thanks so much,

Suzanne

Suzanne Swink | Senior Director, Regulatory Advocacy | BP America Inc.

Desk: 202.457.6595 | Mobile: 202.486.8350 | Email: suzanne.swink@bp.com

1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005

Advancing the energy transition | Find out [more](#)

#1364224.1